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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav
Sent: 19 November 2024 11:51
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; Prakash Mistry; Darshan Chheda; Ashish Nagar; Abdul Rehman; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: RE: Mumbai t2  Josh outlet requirrement 
Attachments: Smart  Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream - FDU_MUM_T2.xls

Hello Trupti, 
 
Please raise PR for Ice cream FDU (1 Nos) for Josh_T2_MUM.  
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Equipment  MUM T2 JOSH  ICE CREAM FDU 20/12/2024 Equipment  - 3,00,000 only 

 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 3 October 2024 05:48 PM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai t2 Josh outlet requirrement  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Praksh / ajit, 
 
For the Mumbai Josh Mumbai T2 project, we were originally asked to procure the Williams brand equipment listed below. However, the Shirley model has been discontinued. The manufacturer has suggested a few alternative models, and we have 
attached their brochure for your reference. 
 
Additionally, we have proposed an alternative brand, Elanpro, with details provided below. Kindly review and advise or approve a model so that we can proceed with the purchase. 
 

ITEM NAME Dimension Brand 

ICE CREAM DISPLAY SHOWCASE-12 FLAVORS 1229 x 1101 x 1268 WILLIAMS-SHIRLEY 
 
 
 
Suggested Brand & Model 
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Brand - Elanpro 
Model – SD 575 
Dim in WDH: 1720 x 838 x 1270 mm 
 

 
With Regards, 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 30 September 2024 16:59 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Sent: 30 September 2024 16:32 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai t2 Josh outlet requirrement  
 
Dear Prakash /Ajit, 
 
Please update. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 27 September 2024 13:48 
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
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 
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From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 26 September 2024 16:21 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Mumbai t2 Josh outlet requirrement  
 
Dear partners, 
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.  
 
 

ITEM NAME Dimension 

ICE CREAM DISPLAY SHOWCASE-12 FLAVORS 1229 x 1101 x 1268 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


